No.Ft. 48-2937/2015(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1.

To:
Shri K.S. Achar,
Officer on Sepcial Duty,
Adhoc-CAMPA. 4" Floor Block-3
CGO Complex, New Delhi-110003.

Dated Shimla-1. thed APR 7016

Subject: Diversion of 0.5398 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction
of Jeori Rest House-Nawaru road within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest
Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office circular No. 1-1/2011 CAMPA dated 29.01.2015
regarding CAMPA -transfer of funds, to-question of rec011c:1lla.1t!.011g\g“}.¢,

2 In this regard, it is submitted that pm{osaf for diversion of forest land under
FCA, 1980 as mentioned on the subject is convefed under the power delegated to the State
Government. “In-principle” (Stage-1) approye to the proposal is accorded by the State Govt.
vide letter of even number dated 10.09.2615 (Photo copy enclosed) under general approval
granted by the Govt. of India, MoEF vide letter F.No. 11-9/98-FC dated 3.1.2005. period
extended up to 31.12.2018 vide Gol letter dated 13.02.2014.

2. Now in compliance to the stipulation of “In-principle™ (Stage-1) approval. the
user agency has deposited the amount towards the cost of CA & NPV in Adhoc-CAMPA. The
User Agency has deposited funds of Rs.7,01,683/-(CA= Rs.3,78,423/- +NPV= Rs. 3,77,320/-)
through RTGS/e-challan in Corporation Bank. Lodhi Comlex Branch, New Delhi-110003
bearing RTGS/IFSC No. CORP0000371. in the account favouring CAF Himachal Pradesh SB
Account No. SB01025210 vide UTR No. SBIN216063359649 dated 03.03.2016 (Copy
enclosed).

3. It is , therefore, requested to confirm the date of remittance of the amount in the
CAMPA Account and intimate the same to this office for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above. Nodal OMicé dl. Pr. CCF {'IfCA)gf/
O/o Pr. CCE- E&t& la. e



